No. 44.-The St. John's Bastion:

No. 45.—"Bastion de la Potasse", overlooking the St. Charles river.

No. 46.-The Intendant Palace:

Stood outside Palace Gate. The first palace remarkable for its dimensions, its magnificence and ornate gardens, was erected in 1684 by Intendant De Meules. It formed with the King's stores three sides of a square. On the river side was a spacious garden. It was destroyed by fire in 1712, but rebuilt soon after on a scale of still greater magnifience. During the siege of 1775, american riflemen having taken up a position in the belfry, whence they galled the sentries on the ramparts, the guns of the adjoining batteries were turned on it, and it was totally destroyed. From 1747 to 1758, it was the residence of the infamous Bigot and his "coterie."

No. 47.—The King's Wood yard, in rear of the Palace.

No. 48.—Remains of the breakwater built by Intendant Talon.

No. 49.-

(On the screen) the **General Hospital**, the best preserved of our Quebec Institutions, as it has never been destroyed by fire. It stands on ground 23—